Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 4:03 p.m.

To:

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: LGOIMA - places of worship Dargaville
Attachments: Jackson-places of worship.pdf

Hi

Please find attached a spreadsheet outlining all building consents for Dargaville, filtered from 1991 to present, on
church, worship, synagogue, freemasons, Whare Runanga, mosque.

We do not have a report that extracts on building category, but have used instead the above descriptions of work as key
words.

Regards Linda

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager

Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Council

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 1:25 PM

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA

Kia ora Linda

This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer has
been advised response is due 11 November 2019 .

Geoffrey came into the Dargaville office - he had tried to lodge a LOGIMA at the Library on their computers but it came
up with a "Bad Request" Error - Lisa from the library printed out the LOGIMA and advised him to bring it up here to
council. -

please find attached scanned copy of LGOIMA request

NAX 006509 - Mr Geoffrey Jackson

If you require any further assistance please contact the Kaipara District Council email council@kaipara.govt.nz,
telephone 0800 727 059 or visit our website www.kaipara.govt.nz




Nga mihi

Customer Services

Adrienne Dodge |Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services

Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340

Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059

council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310

Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505

Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm
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Applicant Name

CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE
DARGAVILLE BAPTIST CHURCH
WAIKARETU POUTO MARAE
DARGAVILLE ASSEMBLY OF GOD
K Suckling J Miller, Doouss
Presbyterian Church Property

Location

GREY ST, DARGAVILLE

185 VICTORIA ST, DARGAVILLE
POUTO RD, DARGAVILLE

1-3 BEACH ROAD, DARGAVILLE

4 MOUNTVIEW PLACE, DARGAVILLE
78 NORMANBY STREET, DARGAVILLE

Proposal

NEW CHURCH AND COMMUNITY BUILDING

NEW CHURCH AUDITORIUM

NEW CHURCH

INTERNAL ALTERATIONS- USE BUILDING AS CHURCH
new church meeting hall

Alternations & additions to church building





